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Fw: OMB and DC Questions

From: Mills, Cheryl D MillsCD@state.gov

To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net
Subject: Fw. OMB and DC Questions

See below.

I am going to be meeting with jack and jim today (or fri if they can't b/c of budget)

There have been a number of (including this one below
which 1 advised|

I have advised L

We should discuss that b/f hand.

- fairly as he has made all the accomodations against what he had been promised (e.g.,

I will advise on meeting once we have it but will get with you on OES b/f I meet with them.
See below

Cdm

From: Lew, Jacob ]
To: Mills, Cheryl D
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Sent: Tue Feb 10 20:41:43 2009
Subject: FW: OMB and DC Questions

From: Lew, Jacob J

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 8:34 PM
To: 'Donilon, Thomas E.'

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: RE: OMB and DC Questions

Peter got stuck on the Hill in stimulus meetings and I will either meet with him late tonight or early tomorrow. Will let you
know where things stand after that. Appreciate you raising the issue at the PC.

I am not sure how to resolve the issue abou

From: Donilon, Thomas E. [mailto
Sent; Tuesday, February 10, 2009 8:24 PM
To: Lew, Jacob ]

Subject: RE: OMB and DC Questions

Jack=T am just back at my office and available to talk. I raised the

On --35 [ said to Cheryl,
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From: Lew, Jacob ] [mailto:LewJJ@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 4:37 PM
To: Donilon, Thomas E.

Subject: OMB and DC Questions

Tom

Peter Orszag has asked me to come over for a one on one tonight at 745. Do you still want to pull a group together prior?

[ am inclined to attend and just want to confirm BS

with you so that

Regards,

Jack

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163592 Date: 09/26/2018



